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August 17, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members _
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent\L&b
RE: School Link Technologies, Ine.

Purchase order #10001898

Rick Kurtz, Director of Food & Nutrition and Distribution Services, is requesting approval of the attached
School Link Technologies purchase order #10001898. Schoo! Link Technology software products are
utilized to process and account for free and reduced price meal applications, point of sale transactions and
meal accountability. We have utilized their products for over fourteen years.

Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1012(10), a district school board, when acquiring, whether
by purchase, lease, lease with option to purchase, rental or otherwise, information technology resources,
as defined in Section 282.303(13), Florida Statutes, may make any acquisition through the bid process as
described herein or by direct negotiation and contract with a vendor or supplier, as best fits the needs of
the school district as determined by the school board. As this purchase order is for computer software, the
bidding process has been waived. The prices have been negotiated with School Link Technologies, Inc.
and we are requesting approval of this order.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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